Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active
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Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time:

Out of Service Date/Time:
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Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov
For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Foster, Charles R (DPS)

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 10:16 AM
To: Foster, Charles R (DPS)

Subject: FW: Question about the Crime Laboratory

From: Beaver, Derek [mailto:dbeaver@city.kodiak.ak.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 6:02 AM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Subject: Question about the Crime Laboratory

Hello all,

Last night{on my night off) one of my officers was going to use the Datamaster DMT for a DUI arrest and the keyboard
wasn’t working. | checked it when | came in and | wasn’t able to even to use the keyboard to type my password. | tried
all the different USB ports on the back of the Datamaster DMT, but neither worked. | then tried using a different
keyboard that was working perfectly on a different computer and it didn’t work when | plugged it in to the Datamaster.
Is there anything else | can do. | really want to get this working again ASAP. | work tomorrow then I'm off for a few days
so | really wanted to get this up and running for my department before | go.

Thanks!

Sergeant Derek Beaver
Kodiak Police Department
907-486-8000 (phone)

907-486-8909 (fax)
dbeaver@city.kodiak.ak.us

Messages to and from this e-mail address may be available to the public under Kodiak City Code provisions and Alaska
State Statutes.



